
From: Rodriguez, Damaris
To: Deaton, Renae
Subject: 6
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:37:31 PM

• Tax Act impacts revenue requirements associated with equity return on assets recovered
through adjustment clauses

• FPL plans to file mid-course corrections to its capacity and environmental clauses factors on
April 16

• Impact on 1,000 kWh RS-1 Bill beginning June 1
o Fuel Clause –no impact
o Conservation clause – small impact that does not change factors
o Capacity clause  - $0.31 decrease to 1,000 kWh RS-1 bill
o Environmental clause - $0.19 decrease to 1,000 kWh RS-1 bill

From: Hauck, Karen 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Deaton, Renae <Renae.Deaton@fpl.com>; Rodriguez, Damaris <Damaris.Rodriguez@fpl.com>
Subject: FW: Tax savings mid-course correction petition

Renae/Damaris,

Ken wanted to include the mid-course correction related to the tax saving in his operating
committee presentation.  Do you have a few bullets that I can add even if draft.  I am sending him

the first draft today but the presentation won’t be finalized until April 24th.  I appreciate the input.

Thanks,

Karen Hauck
Principal Regulatory Affairs Analyst
Florida Power and Light Company
work (561) 691-7796
cell (561) 309-6304
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